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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTON, DUC. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR 875(78)
Congressman Thomas Foley
Committee to Re-Elect
Tom Foley

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the 55,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me,.

Sincerely,

'l‘
® SENDER mmiin: William C
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Ieverke General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TA25 K STREET MW
WASHING TON DC . 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. G. David Robinson
Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley
PO Box 2149

Spokane, WA 99210
ﬁif RE: MUR 875 Congressman Thomas Foley
=23 Committee to Re-Elect
ﬁﬁ, Tom Foley
s é Dear Mr. Robinson:
" I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
= complaint which was received by the Commission.
= The Commission has determined that on the basis
e of the information in the complaint there is no reason
2 to believe that a violation of any statute within its
- jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

— B Tl e

William C, MWldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) MUR B75
Congressman Thomas Foley }

Committee to Re-Elect Tom Foley )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-

captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
vicolated.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

oz lod

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00




. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. ?VKF __
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT ECEI-.’LD
. BY OGC
STAFF
MEMBER
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),

Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: \-xflul-l/ v"
.&W"a&.m I

®  RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), S44la(f)
:‘\,1‘

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

P In a notarized complaint dated M/’z /f’:‘

i complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

~ principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution s
limitation of 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $gg‘jbg_"'
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CI0O. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions,

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to §5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commissicn's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee.”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the 55,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter toc NRWC

s 2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k SIHEET N W
WASHING 10N D.C, 20461

December 21, 1977

CCRTIFIED MAIL

RETURW RECEIPT REQUESTED -

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

B3l6 Arlington Blwd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On bDecember 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
gainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised

bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that casze. With regard to the Coraission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of Auguzt 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
14 raised fcur basic issues:
{1} Thn partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierorelhy {as shown by newspaper articlas,
5 nts by Mr. Mesany and Mr. EBarkan,
and tho employment of Ms. May Zon by the
Cartoer campaign while on a partial leave
of abzence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of the Act; '
(2) For in excess of the approximately
$iM, 000 revovted by the AFL-CIO for
COEILRICATIonS eXpras!
or celcac
candidate wera
-~
I3



e

(3) The QL-CID General Fund transh’red
5600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975}

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976).,
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.5.C. §d44lafa) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CID, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recodqnizes that 2 U.S§.C.
§441b (b) (2) (A) exempts the goneral category
of communications from the proscription of
Scotion 441b(a), permitting "communications
by a corporation to its stockholdeors and
executive or administrative personnel and

Lheir families on any subject." See U.5. v,
CI0 335 0.5. 106 (1%48) (labor oraganization

may gomaunicate porvtisan views bto its

Py i

T

members withouwt ronning afoul of 18 U.LS.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor corganizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-CI10's hierarchy supuporited and
coordinsted their activities with Carter




@ "R L
any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that

the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to

register voters or get people out to vote,

actually discriminated on a partisan basis;

complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper

articles, which describe, without specifies,

contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO

COPE officers and political workers and

Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO

supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that

registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale

and conducted those drives with those &
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must poe
be seen as partisan.

{(l) This apparent assumption by complainant
-~ that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
1s made partisan by targeting a particular

53 candidate is not borne out by the statute,
There is neothing in the skatute to supnort
T 1t nce thao
g 2. 5d441ib(b)
on to scend
— ividuals
T 2 sht
rives; but
= to non-
& distinction which is
reflected in the Coinmission’s Re lations.
™~ See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent
h1_) —a )
- Comalainan ohoBl hat goveral portlons ol the
miislung ara pob i vitn the stitute, and specifi
el th: Fhm (O formally v isidaer Lham. d
i fien of tha ridnal ragual 115 Qu nok ser
i ! R R 1 hy parbticular {aczks, Ehies L
Lo B no neoed in the contexk of this complaint.
e Cownd io examinalbions of its Ragulations,
wish bo re- i 1T allengad in light
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination cof the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S5.C. §9003(b)(2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was "partisan” in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. 1In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint a2lsc does not seem to

et forth any \lﬂlutlﬂﬂ.

{4) Complainant suggests that the statute is
fundamentally unfair if it allows the constituent
manber unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as

semarate entities for purposzs of the
contribution limits while treating the mbers
ef thosy unions as mombors of the nFL-CID for
purposes either of conmunications to thom or
ragiskrabicna and voto drives. MNo case lavw
under 2 U,5.0. §4dib{h {2} (A) specifically
definas che modaniag of mber, However, the

Sunremse Court in U.S. v. CIO, suvpra, 335 U.S.
106, the case whifh Underlics Section 441b(b)
(2){n), a flrlﬁd the dismissal of an indictment
of Philllﬂ Murray, President of the CIO for
placing in tie CI0 news an editorial adveocating
the election of a Congressional candidate in
Marviand. While the decicion does not explicitly
sponl: o the issug, bulb tuzns instead on the

econe ang iahevont covgtitetionality of the
contribytion and exuancitore limitations for
unloers and corporatiens, implicic i the case
1S __ i LEaTa! . #! T -1 .1| . .._U . e t“e
woek zkion of tl [0 tributed

i i
to 1: .14v1-||~1ﬁ Who were I unions
he CI0. n fact, the CIO

vwhlch belonged to t
had orinted s#xztra copics fc: discribution in the
Thiv., Digtrict This implicit recognition by
the court in the CI0 coase of somiunicat 1:}p ;

A3e B o Congress of .:duz?:i.; Teganizations




@ -5 - @

and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §44lb
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stataed:

“The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to aolicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Ro No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

5. p. B).

Congresaman Hays, during debate in 1274 on the
cxemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. hat

exemption, of course, includes communica- =
tions by a federated organization to its '
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries.”

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330

Dectober 10, 1974).

In (!} X ird, compl pnant a che the fferentia
tren nt of th» AFL-CIO and trude a2ssociations.

1 111, ot se, Conege ; 17 legialaling

n t nrea,; 19 SO ht: to treat unions and
correraltions in tha sam2 maaner, and only in thi

1976 amendments did it enact statutorily a righc

for trde associazions to establish separate
segreqated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting members of their
members only if permission was granted by the
orporate -5, That statutory background faor
claszifying trade associations differently from
unisan (or carpnrate) groups was also, as noted by the
Comaloeaton in Lts Justeification Inor its reogulations,
vefleglked by the aoschge lecizlative history
suggeniine that Congress inter i trad=s associations
to | licit rowmbers of thelr merdars.

Th n acecordingly concluded, in L1l cht

0f the anti-proliferation provisions of the statute
(

5.C. s44lafa)({5)) that it could not pormil
trafdeansnciations te solicit from the members ©

theolr wenoars.

F
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CI0) can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be secen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contriliution and
expenditures. Thus, the issuc as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communicatieons is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committees set: up

by a single internakional union and its “
local unions are treated as a single political

committee.

"ALl of the political commitbees sot up by
the AFL-CIQO and its state and local central
bodies are treated as a single political
comnittee."
(H. Rep. Ho. 94-1057, 94th
£

N 2oy E
CCng., £ S338., . 58)

Thea Commission thus concluded that the statutory
provisicn sstting single contributicn limits for
"aglitical committecs established or maintained

or financed cxr controlled by . Y
organization, . . . or local unit of such . "
labor organization" was not intended to cover the
ATL=-CIO and itz constitusnt member unions,

rust the foregoing explanation satisfactorily
you cf the basis of the Commizsion's decision.

Sinserely yours,
) ) f
el
f / 1
e I e e i il P
S P

- . ol % -
Willicm C. Qlcdal
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1005 K STREET MW
WASHINC TON, DU 20061

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dear

o
L

Jused . ;
Cummission intends to close its fil

2 Commission has debarmined that on the basis
information in the complainit there is no reason
ya that & vioclation of any 1te thin its

&
=
P o PR R C i | B o i e 1= =
mewnl N85 DEGN COLEL Lo LELL. oSG lNgLY, tha
e

on the macter.

your information, a copy af our repori to
ssi

ion in this matter is einclosed.

Sincerely,

William €. Qlazal:
Genoral Counscl




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW
WASHINGTOM 3O, 461

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

B31l6 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messrs., Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
{the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated, As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the Naticnal
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated Decemkber 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of

- the Act, please contact me.

~m Sincerely,

e William C, Oldaker
- General Counsel

=




.."J}HPH]E FILED WITH THE FEUERAL 10M I1SSIOM muﬂ ?-?5‘
Movember 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committes (NRAWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Thomas Foley and the
Committes to Re-elect Tom Foley, his principal campaign committes,
have violated Section 44lafa)(2)(Ak) of the Federal Election Campaign
act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the 55,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action coemmittee or group of such committees controlled by a
common source. During thes period of the 1978 elections, Congressman
Foley and his political committes have -cc-ptnﬂ §15,800.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

- Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5). "all contributions made by a political

= committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including an

-y ¥

parent, subsidiary. branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organigzation, or amy other person., or by any

group of such perscns, shall be considered to have been made by

4 single political committee..."” (emphasis added). It is clear f{rom
= the pist statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
- staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its mesber
e unions, are coordinated and. commonly directed in exactly the way
~ contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO wnion
. pelitical PACs are clearly covered by the common £5,000 limit. Their

total of $§15,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Foley exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious wviolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
[fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACe by treating
them acs separate political units. This fiction fliee not only in the

faoce of the provision of the non-preliferation section of the law,

44laf{a}(5), but it alse violates one of the basic purposes of the




nrj...'l, Federal Corrupt Practices Act, the newer contribution
limits, That is to keep the power of 1-! monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
Process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to §5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized laber's use of
compulsory -trﬁir:h;p dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible, Congressman Foley's receipt of such illegal excessive
monfiies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44lala)(5). we
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought® by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri=-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACa to Congressman Foley for both the
primary and the general electicn of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to wWork Committee,
B3l6 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia zzq;ﬂ. and
Henry L. Walther, & federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that théy have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the came is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

regquest or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

A N

Henry -~ Walther

Eﬁgﬁcilbfd and sworn to before me this éﬂ L day of
onditA . 1978.

Hﬂtnry Fu111 ;

My commicsion expires_ !-"".'}',jfl’
Fi Fi
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THOMAS FDLEY.

Name gF PAC DaTE $ AMOUNT
- E Policical Contributicons Comm.
:?i-gig o B/15/78 2,500.00
r Line Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Comm.
Alr Line Pilots Asan. Int'l 4/26/78 500.00
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen May 78 500.00
Carpenters’ Legislative Improvement Comm. .
‘Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/23/78 1,000.00
Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.
Amer, Fed, of Gov't Emolovaes 4/25/78 200.00
Tomm. on Ltr. Cacrriers Pol. Education
Mat*'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 3/27/78 200,00
Engineers Pol. & Education Comm.
Operating Engineers Int'l Union 4/5/78 200.00
Tgfﬁ?nrs* Political League
Laborers® Int'l Union of MN.A. 4/5/78 1,000.00
H. & R.E. & B,1.0. TIP'To Insure Progress.
Hotel, Restaurant Emplayees L Bartenders 4/25/78 500.00
TLGWD Campalign LCommittee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 4/3/78 200.00
Political Action Together Pol. Comm.
i n¢ Allind Trades 4/19/78 200,00
Pub. Emp. Organized teo Promote Leg. Equality
i Moer, Fed. of Sta ntv_Emplovee 1/16/78 500,00
Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality |
iﬁc: Amer, Fed, of State, Countv Emplovess | 4/1%3/78 500.00
ilway Clerks Political League ;
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 4/14/78 1,000.00
Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Pol. League
Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Apr. 78 300.00
WMaz-hiniscts mon-rarktisan Folitical League
Machinists and horoscace Workers 4/1/78 200.00
Hachinists® scn-rarcisan political Leagque
Machinists and Acrospace Workers 1 Apr. 78 | 500.00
Rachlnistis Fof=Ffarcisan rolitcal lLeague §
Machinists and Aercsnacs Workers | 1/21/718 1,000,000
Mainterance ol kay Pollitical League l )
Maintenanre cf Way Emclovees Apr. 78 200.00
Unitea segeelworkers of Am. Pol. Action Fund |
United Steelworkers of America 4/12/78 500.00
Uniced Scteeiworkors of am. Pol. Action Fund 1
United Steelworkers of America 5/4/78 2,500.00
Transportation Political Education League
United Transportation Union Mar. 78 100.00
TranSportation rolitical Educacion League
United Transcortation Union Mar. 78 I 1.000.00
int "l Brotnerhood of Elec. Wkrs Comm.on I
Pol. Educ.;Int'l Brotherhood Elec. Workers 9/19/78 500.00

TOTAL
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November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Thomas Foley and the
Committee to Re-elect Tom Foley, his principal campaign committee,
have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the §5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a
common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman
Foley and his political committee have accepted $15,800.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The wvarious AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of $15,800.00 in contributions to Congressman Foley exceeds this
amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CI0O treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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original Federal C:'.l‘pt 1E‘ra'-:t:.-::«\':’s Act, and th¢ever contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or 540,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Foley's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Foley for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Henrﬁipfﬁ;alther

Subgscribed and sworn to before me this gz U day of

, 1978.

Notary Public

My commission expires .r'/é'/? /
‘,f i
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2 THOMAS FOLEY

Name oF PAC

AFL=-CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm.

@
DAI.E_FMN'E

AFL-CIO 8/15/78 2,500.00

Alr Line PiLlots Assn. Pol. Action Comm.

Air Line Pilots Assn. Int'l 4/26/78 500.00

Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen May 78 500.00

Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Comm. .

Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/23/78 1,000.00

Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.

Amer. Fed. of Gov't Emplovees 4/25/78 200.00

Comm. on Ltr. Carriers Pol. Education

Nat'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 3/27/78 200.00

Engineers Pol. & Education Comm.

Operating Engineers Int'l Union 4/5/78 200.00

LaEarersi Political League

Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 4/5/78 1,000.00

H. & R.E. & B.1.U. TIP"To Insure Progress’

Hotel, Restaurant Employees & Bartenders 4/25/78 500.00
ampaign Committee

Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 4/3/78 200.00

Political Action Together Pol. Comm.

Painters apnd Allied Trades 1 4/]19/7§98 | 200,00

Fub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality

QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Emplovees 3/16/78 500.00

Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality

QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Emplovess 4/19/78 500.00

Rallway Clerks Political League

Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 4/14/78 1,000.00

Rallway Labor Executives' Assn. Pol. League

Railway Labor Executives' Assn. Apr. 78 300.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 4/1/78 200.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers Apr. 78 500.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League

Machinists and Aerospace Workers 7/21/78 1,000.00

Maintenance of Way Political League

Maintenance of Way Employees Apr. 78 200.00

United steelworkers of Am. Pol. Action Fund

United Steelworkers of America 4/12/78 500.00

United Steelworkers of Am. Pol. Action Fund

United Steelworkers of America 5/4/78 2,500.00

Transportation Political Education League

United Transportation Union Mar. 78 100.00

Transportation Political Education League

United Transportation Union Mar. 78 1,000.00

IRt I Brotherhood of Elec. Wkrs Comm.on

Pol. Educ.;Int'l Brotherhcod Elec. Workers 9/19/78 500.00

TOTAL 15,800.00
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